Bujeda, Melissa J.

T o e e e e i et e e T A e P S it e |
From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 1:23 PM
To: Duguay, Jay
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts
Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e3che0dc-22469d6a-3¢55-450b-beeb-5501faae3a76-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: jay.duguay@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Geofeedia User,

Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Tuesday, May 24, 2016 1:25 PM
Duguay, Jay

Geofeedia Alerts

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: OIS (9th & Liberty)

Trigger: police

Source: twitter

Time: May 24, 2016 01:24 PM EDT

Item Text: POLICE: Orange Park man tries to kill

estranged wife's boyfriend with bat

https://t.co/sClcNeMJQv

Recording Name: Zone |
Location Name: Zone |
Trigger Keyword: police

Trigger Username:




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 1:23 PM

To: Tenah, Celbrica E.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e3cbddc3-a3038650-e58a-4e5d-abbb-d67d7f7a5682-000000 @email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: celbrica.tenah@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 1:24 PM
To: Tenah, Celbrica E.
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts
EF

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
estraneed wife's boyfriend with bat
https://t.co/sCJcNeMJQv

Recording Name: Zone |
Location Name: Zone |
Trigger Keyword: police

Trigger Username:




Bujeda, Melissa J.

= =
From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 1:24 PM
To: Hammette, Ashley P.
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts
Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e3chdf5a-a90f0e6c-febf-41a9-h62e-7clbabb4c14d-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: ashley.hammette@jaxsheriff.org




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

Item Text: POLICE: Oranee Park man tries to kill
estranged wife's boyfriend with bat
https://t.co/sCJcNeMJQv

Recording Name: Zone |
Location Name: Zone |
Trigger Keyword: police

Trigger Username:




Bu'!eda, Melissa J. —

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 2:20 PM

To: Tenah, Celbrica E.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-ld: <01000154e400e8d4-4ad90b2a-f5e3-47h5-817b-a%9a80d0a782f-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: celbrica.tenah@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 2:22 PM

To: Tenah, Celbrica E.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: Angela Corey Protest
Trigger: blacklivesmatter

Source: instagram

Time: May 24, 2016 02:21 PM EDT

Item Text: #BLACKLIVESMATTER so
#educating my son & #dedicating my energy #time
and #knowledge to his survival is Imperative to me.
He deserves that. #fatherandSon #westaybusy
#WeCantlLose

Recording Name: Zone 3
Location Name: Zone 3
Trigger Keyword: blacklivesmatter

Trigger Username:




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Qutlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 2:20 PM

To: Duguay, Jay

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e400ehb29-7d4calc9-5h16-4eaa-98e6-168a299c7fff-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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
#educatine my son & #dedicating my energy #ime
and #knowledge to his survival is Imperative to me.
He deserves that. #fatherandSon #westaybusy
#WeCantLose

Recording Name: Zone 3
Location Name: Zone 3
Trigger Keyword: blacklivesmatter

Trigger Username:




Ejeda, Melissa J.

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

Message-ld: <01000154e400ea0c-d2c06b92-2468-4185-853e-2ec9c16ale06-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: ashley.hammette@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'leda, Melissa J.

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

} x




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 3:22 PM

To: Duguay, Jay

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e4390656-fcad472b0-0990-4a40-a267-98e5bba%aele-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: jay.duguay@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Duguay, Jay

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: Patriot Army

Trigger: liberty

Source: youtube

Time: May 24, 2016 03:19 PM EDT

Item Text: 2011 Jeep Liberty Jacksonville FLL
Arlington, FL #JV 13364
http://www.auctiondirectusa.com/ Call or visit for a
test drive of this vehicle today! Phone: 866-629-
4455 Year: 2011 Make: Jeep Model: Liberty Trim:
Sport Engine: PowerTech 3.7L V6 Transmission: 4-
Speed Automatic VLP Color: Silver Interior: Dark
Slate Gray Mileage: 77165 Stock #: JV13364 VIN:
1J4PN2GK0OBW523063 POWERTECH 3.7L V6.
4WD, POWER WINDOWS. POWER LOCKS,
CRUISE CONTROL, CD PLAYER, A/C, ALLOY
WHEELS AND AN ACCIDENT FREE CARFAX
HISTORY REPORT!! Please give us a call anytime
at 1-844-837-6238 and one of our representatives
will be glad to assist you with any questions you
may have. Auction Direct USA prides itself with it's
No Haggle atmosphere and please make sure to ask
your associate about our 5 day 500 mile Money
Back Guarantee!! Feel free to bring in any trade-ins
as we will provide a Free Appraisal on site. Even if
you aren't buying a vehicle from Auction Direct
USA we would purchase yvour vehicle. Come in
today and see first hand how Auction Direct USA is
revolutionizing the used car industry and making
purchasing or selling your used vehicle as easy and
stress free as possible! You'll enjoy the exciting
auction-like, open atmosphere, no-pressure, no-




haggle pricing philosophy and the incredible
selection of low-priced, late-model. quality used
vehicles. All vehicles priced below Kelley Blue
Book. Discover over 35 brands and over 1500 low
mileage used cars. All vehicles come with a 30 day
warranty, FREE CARFAX and a 3-Day,500-Mile
Money Back Guarantee. 30 financial lenders help
you find the lowest monthly pavments based on your

current credit situation. Hablamos Espanol. Address:
6400 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FLL Arlington, FL
32244

Recording Name: Zone 4
Location Name: Zone 4
Trigger Keyword: liberty

Trigger Username:




Bujeda, Melissa J.

i e T e e R T T e S i A e B
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

Message-Id: <01000154e43904ac-a8934da9-b688-4168-93f8-b5a9c4cef117-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: ashley.hammette @jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda. Melissa J.

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

Item Text: 2011 Jeep Liberty Jacksonville FL.
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
1JAPN2GKOBWS523063 POWERTECH 3.7L V6.
4WD, POWER WINDOWS, POWER LOCKS,
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
vou aren't buying a vehicle from Auction Direct
USA we would purchase your vehicle. Come in
today and see first hand how Auction Direct USA is
revolutionizing the used car industry and making
purchasing or selling vour used vehicle as easy and
stress free as possible! You'll enjoy the exciting
auction-like, open atmosphere, no-pressure, no-




haggle pricing philosophy and the incredible
selection of low-priced, late-model, quality used
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
you find the lowest monthly payments based on your
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

= ———
From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 5:08 PM
To: Hammette, Ashley P.
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts
Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts
Message-Id: <01000154e49a1204-2cfdObea-93cd-4c9c-a287-7d22761156ae-000000@email.amazonses.com>

Recipient: ashley.hammette @jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 5:10 PM

To: Hammette, Ashley P.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: OIS (9th & Liberty)
Trigger: rally

Source: instagram

Time: May 24, 2016 05:06 PM EDT

Item Text: It's an honor to be working with
@johnjcampion on a collection inspired by John's
passion of rally racing. We started with the Lancia
037 with its iconic Martini livery. Cheers!
#finnryandesien #cjjcollection

Recording Name: Zone 3
Location Name: Zone 3
Trigger Keyword: rally

Trigger Username:
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s




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

Message-Id: <01000154e49a108b-ade97a72-2489-40f0-8e0e-62a15bel1bb40-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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

@ johnjcampion on a collection inspired by John's
passion of rally racing. We started with the Lancia
037 with its iconic Martini livery. Cheers!
#innryandesign #cjjcollection

Recording Name: Zone 3
Location Name: Zone 3
Trigger Keyword: rally

Trigger Username:




Elﬂ'eda, Melissa J.

e ——— v—
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

Message-Id: <01000154e49a12f1-78579de5-55hb3-4855-a973-ad45599e3756-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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
passion of rally racine. We started with the Lancia
037 with its iconic Martini livery. Cheers!
#linnryandesign #cjjcollection

Recording Name: Zone 3
Location Name: Zone 3
Trigger Keyword: rally

Trigger Username:




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 8:20 PM

To: Duguay, Jay

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e5429243-decf6300-fh80-4a7b-adb3-fOb1b5fbddec-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: jay.duguay@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 8:23 PM

To: Duguay, Jay

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: Bomb Threat

Trigger: bomb

Source: instagram

Time: May 24, 2016 08:21 PM EDT

Item Text: The "Ginger's"....(Ginger body lotion, Ginger Man soap, and Lemon Days and Ginger Beer bath bomb).
to my nose and not so much ginger... The Ginger Man soap on the other hand is a little odd to me...it's kinda leafy, di
#lush#lushkitchen#lushie#limitededition#lushlife#lushproducts#lushuk#lushltd#einger#gingerman#soap#bodylotior

Recording Name: Zone 3
Location Name: Zone 3
Trigger Keyword: bomb

Trigger Username:




Bujeda, Melissa J.

P A P S e L2 S i = A bz s e i ]
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

Message-Id: <01000154e54a914d-a6974c19-b4dc-4c59-b6cb-67aca7531a4e-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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

Item Text: The "Ginger's"....(Ginger body lotion, Ginger Man soap. and Lemon Days and Ginger Beer bath bomb).

to my nose and not so much ginger...The Ginger Man soap on the other hand is a little odd to me...it's kinda leafy, di
#lush#lushkitchen#lushie#limitededition#lushlife#lushproducts#lushuk#lushltd#ginger#gingerman#soap#bodylotior

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

Message-ld: <01000154e54a905¢-01a34830-f6af-4600-8981-6547a34bd0f7-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: celbrica.tenah@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 8:22 PM

To: Tenah, Celbrica E.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: Bomb Threat

Trigger: bomb

Source: instagram

Time: May 24,2016 08:21 PM EDT

Item Text: The "Ginger's"....(Ginger body lotion, Ginger Man soap, and Lemon Days and Ginger Beer bath bomb).
to my nose and not so much ginger...The Gineer Man soap on the other hand is a little odd to me...it's kinda leafy. di
#lush#lushkitchen#lushie#limitededition#lushlife#lushproducts#lushuk#lushltd#einger#eingerman#soap#bodylotior

Recording Name: Zone 3
Location Name: Zone 3
Trigger Keyword: bomb

Trigger Username:




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 8:52 PM

To: Duguay, Jay

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e567438e-f36¢cfb56-fa22-44a0-ab67-c72956f35151-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: jay.duguay@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 8:54 PM

To: Duguay, Jay

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: Angela Corey Protest
Trigger: dirty dozen

Source: instagram

Time: May 24, 2016 08:53 PM EDT

Item Text: Should You Buy Organic Fruits and
Vegetables? The short answer is yes. But you do not
have (o buy ALL vour fruits and vegetables organic.
The main benefit of organic fruits and vegetables is
the lack of pesticides. Studies show that pesticides
are harmful to human health, and even after
commercialized washing treatments and home
washing treatments, large amounts of these
chemicals may remain. The EWG provides a list
called the Dirty Dozen that displays the fruits and
vegetables tested to consistently contain the most
pesticides. Dirty Dozen 1. Strawberries 2. Apples 3.
Nectarines 4. Peaches 5. Celery 6. Grapes 7.
Cherries 8. Spinach 9. Tomatoes 10. Sweet Bell
Peppers | 1. Cherry Tomatoes 12. Cucumbers
Generally fruits and vegetables with thick outer
layers are more protected from pesticide residues.
Check out the Clean Fifteen list to see which fruits
and veggies are fairly safe to buy non-oreanic. Hope
you enjoyed this post! Have any questions? Ask
below! #fitness #fit #fitnessaddict #fitspo #fitfam
#nutrition #healthy #health #healthyfood #workout
#oym #food #nutriarch

Recording Name: Zone 3

Location Name: Zone 3



Trigger Keyword: dirty dozen

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

Message-Id: <01000154e5674298-ee8e0c57-dce9-4581-a1d7-b78d2f91765d-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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

Item Text: Should You Buv Organic Fruits and
Vegetables? The short answer is yes. But vou do not
have to buy ALL your fruits and vegetables organic.
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
vegelables tested to consistently contain the most
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
and veggies are fairly safe to buy non-organic. Hope
you enjovyed this post! Have any questions? Ask
below! #fitness #fit #fitnessaddict #fitspo #fitfam
#nutrition #healthy #health #healthyfood #workout
#gvm #food #nutriarch

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

Message-Id: <01000154e567419d-9720e0f6-4690-4e90-a59b-e8821eaab713-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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
Vegetables? The short answer is yves. But you do not
have to buy ALL vyour [ruits and vegetables organic.
The main benefit of organic fruits and vegetables is
the lack of pesticides. Studies show that pesticides
are harmful to human health, and even after
commercialized washing treatments and home
washing treatments. large amounts of these
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
Peppers 1 1. Cherry Tomatoes 12. Cucumbers
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
vou enjoved this post! Have any questions? Ask
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 9:07 PM

To: Hammette, Ashley P.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e5752728-2fb2e931-a071-4541-b0d9-8d4bda956bch-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: ashley.hammette@jaxsheriff.org




Bu’!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 9:09 PM

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
1JAPN2GKOBW523063 POWERTECH 3.7L V6,
4WD, POWER WINDOWS, POWER LOCKS,
CRUISE CONTROL, CD PLAYER., A/C, ALLOY
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
as we will provide a Free Appraisal on site. Even il
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
selection of low-priced, late-model, guality used
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

[x]
R




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

Message-Id: <01000154e5752847-13a34b89-24b4-44ed-8bc8-b65a1752c69b-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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
1J4PN2GK0OBW523063 POWERTECH 3.7L V6,
4WD, POWER WINDOWS, POWER LOCKS,
CRUISE CONTROL., CD PLAYER, A/C, ALLOY
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 4:26 AM
To: Hammette, Ashley P.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time..

Alert Name: Patriot Army

Trigger: liberty

Source: youtube

Time: May 25, 2016 03:55 AM EDT

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
will be elad to assist you with any questions you
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
you aren't buving a vehicle from Auction Direct
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
warranty, FREE CARFAX and a 3-Day.500-Mile
Money Back Guarantee. 30 financial lenders help
you find the lowest monthly payments based on your
current credit situation. Hablamos Espanol. Address:
6400 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL. Arlington, FLL
32244

Recording Name: Zone 4
Location Name: Zone 4
Trigger Keyword: liberty

Trigger Username:




Buieda, Melissa J. _

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:40 AM

To: Hammette, Ashley P.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e7efe664-39bb33d0-845c-45e3-9a2b-0282320903f2-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: ashley.hammette @jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:42 AM
To: Hammette, Ashley P.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: HS Alerts

Trigger: blow

Source: instagram

Time: May 25, 2016 08:37 AM EDT

Item Text: Morning world. Shout to my producer
who never produce for ne like he posed to.
@apolloonthetrack yall eo blow him up and tell him
to get to work. Sometimes you have to look at things
differently to see what it really is. #tattoos #ink
#lattoo #heart #color #love #female
#femaletattooartist #instagram #facebook #myspace
#tumblr #photooftheday #photography #ig
#iacksonville #unf #duval #904 #904ink #peace #jax
#igersjax #jaxnightlife #followback #follow #video

Recording Name: High Schools
Location Name: Bishop Kenny High School
Trigger Keyword: blow

Trigger Username:




Etieda, Melissa J.

— m—— R S 20 S
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

Message-ld: <01000154e7efe4f0-4c9d34b5-e935-463d-a00c-d9da326f5d4b-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: celbrica.tenah@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

S
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
@apolloonthetrack yall go blow him up and tell him
to eet to work. Sometimes vou have to look at things
differently to see what it really is. #tattoos #ink
#tattoo #heart #color #love #lemale
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

Message-Id: <01000154e7efe7e2-7b701287-361¢c-4¢25-910c-408¢f3fbc92b-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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
#tattoo #heart #color #love #female
#femaletattooartist #instagram #facebook #myspace
#tumblr #photooftheday #photography #ig
#jacksonville #unf #duval #904 #904ink #peace #jax
#igersjax #jaxnightlife #followback #follow #video

Recording Name: High Schools
Location Name: Bishop Kenny High School
Trigger Keyword: blow

Trigger Username:




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

KA —————— I ——— e v
From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:55 AM
To: Tenah, Celbrica E.
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts
Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e7fde720-08658109-bbe4-4fbh5-877f-479dc9310053-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: celbrica.tenah@jaxsheriff.org




Bujeda, Melissa J.

U P S Y e W Ly e S
From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:58 AM
To: Tenah, Celbrica E.
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: OIS (9th & Liberty)
Trigger: jso

Source: twitter

Time: May 25, 2016 08:42 AM EDT

Item Text: Former JSO officer expected (o enter
plea in case of beating handcuffed woman
https://t.co/FMxcsICISM

Recording Name: Zone |
Location Name: Zone |
Trigger Keyword: jso

Trigger Username:




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:56 AM

To: Hammette, Ashley P.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e7fde888-68a1985a-821f-4d1c-bd54-695faf8c2a85-000000 @email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: ashley.hammette @jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:58 AM
To: Hammette, Ashley P.
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

(= &

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: OIS (9th & Liberty)
Trigger: jso

Source: twitter

Time: May 25, 2016 08:42 AM EDT

Item Text: Former JSO officer expected to enter
plea in case of beating handcuffed woman
https://t.co/FEMxcsICISM

Recording Name: Zone |
Location Name: Zone |
Trigger Keyword: jso

Trigger Username:




_B_uj_eda, Melissa J.

RS R R S — o Fa——
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

Message-Id: <01000154e7fde98d-27c93ahd-fhe5-43f1-9ef6-6a0095f383¢7-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 10:01 AM

To: Tenah, Celbrica E.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e83a0909-9bb3ebff-3773-4bb7-8bf5-19bf3a3dd043-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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
6400 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL Arlington, FL
32244

Recording Name: Zone 4
Location Name: Zone 4
Trigger Keyword: liberty

Trigger Username:




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Qutlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 10:35 PM

To: Duguay, Jay

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e5c5b047-97b4294e-3b1f-4b73-bf56-929cdbbbb752-000000 @email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: jay.duguay@ijaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 10:37 PM

To: Duguay, Jay

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: HS Alerts

Trigger: fire

Source: instagram

Time: May 24, 2016 10:19 PM EDT

Item Text: [Two Words: RIOT NIGHT| Yeah that's
right! Riot Night is finally here! Tomorrow night,
Celebration Arena, 7pm. This is a night you
CANNOT miss! There will be snowcones, a DJ
Battle, PS @mercylokulutu will be preaching fire,
and JESUS will be there!! Get ready... it's going to
be one for the books!|| @theriotisrising
#TheRIOTIsRising #JlesusAndSnowcones
#WhatMoreDoYouNeed

Recording Name: High Schools
Location Name: Atlantic Coast High School
Trigger Keyword: fire

Trigger Username:




Bujeda, Melissa J.

e N = s et = 5 P e
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

Message-ld: <01000154e5c5adb9-22595de9-9020-4d9b-81f9-f66683cfbbdd-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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

Item Text: [Two Words: RIOT NIGHT]| Yeah that's
right! Riot Night is finally here! Tomorrow night.
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

Message-Id: <01000154e5c5aee0-5a256b93-c01f-411e-b88d-487bba5eb057-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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
Battle, PS @mercvlokulutu will be preaching fire,
and JESUS will be there!! Get ready... it's going to
be one for the books!|| @theriotisrising
#TheRIOTIsRising #JesusAndSnowcones
#WhatMoreDoYouNeed

Recording Name: High Schools
Location Name: Atlantic Coast High School
Trigger Keyword: fire

Trigger Username:




Bujeda, Melissa J.

mE—— A S S ————— e T
From: Microsaft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 2:45 AM
To: Tenah, Celbrica E.
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts
Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts
Message-Id: <01000154e6aaf216-6a3fdeSb-e1f0-423f-800f-2265cfaab461-000000@email.amazonses.com>

Recipient: celbrica.tenah@jaxsheriff.org




Elieda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 2:47 AM
To: Tenah, Celbrica E.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: OIS (9th & Liberty)
Trigger: rally

Source: twitter

Time: May 25, 2016 02:47 AM EDT

Item Text: Donald Trump's rally erupted in
violence in New Mexico Tuesday night.
https://t.co/BSWHIIXA4]

Recording Name: Zone |
Location Name: Zone |
Trigger Keyword: rally

Trigger Username:




Elﬂ'eda, Melissa J.

D VT P
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

Message-ld: <01000154e6aaf32d-2f52a56a-0292-4bha5-8857-d6f089bf587hb-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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
https://t.co/BSWHI1IXA4]

Recording Name: Zone 1
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

Message-Id: <01000154e6aaf42a-2bdaf3d3-f180-4c55-ae94-5ddc454fh537-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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
https://t.co/BSWH I IXA4]

Recording Name: Zone 1
Location Name: Zone |
Trigger Keyword: rally

Trigger Username:

B}




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

B —— — ==
From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 4:24 AM
To: Duguay, Jay
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts
Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e7056482-0c60c029-542a-4¢35-a8c5-b33c07f29ec1-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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

Item Text: 2011 Jeep Liberty Jacksonville FL
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
1J4PN2GKO0BW 523063 POWERTECH 3.7L V6,
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
auction-like. open atmosphere. no-pressure. no-




haggele pricing philosophy and the incredible
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
yvou find the lowest monthly payments based on your
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

Message-Id: <01000154e7056347-156bec3b-41d3-47f6-9973-2303a06144d8-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: ashley.hammette @jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 10:03 AM
To: Tenah, Celbrica E.

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: OIS (9th & Liberty)
Trigger: police

Source: instagram

Time: May 25, 2016 10:01 AM EDT

Item Text: Photo via Karen King Instagram
#PhatGyrlSnoop Love & Hip Hop: Atlanta Star
Karen King Arrested For Identify Fraud Not a
moment to lose!!!! Let's jump into these juicy 'fraud’
deets shall we my Snoopas??! PhatGyrlSnoop juice
via TMZ: Love & Hip Hop: Atlanta" star Karen
King was busted for scamming a person's identity
for financial gain ... and there's video of the arrest
going down. Karen was arrested Monday night
moments after arriving at an 'LHHA' promotional
appearance at Level V in Atlanta. Her appearance
there had been heavily promoted, so police were
ready and waiting to arrest her for the alleged
identity theft that went down last year. According to
docs. King walked into the Saks Fifth Avenue in
ATL, and bought $4.946.52 in merchandise under
someone else's name. Cops think she was in cahoots
with the employee who rang up the purchase.
According to the arrest record, Karen was booked
for financial identity fraud, theft and first degree
forgery. We've reached out to her camp. so far no
word back. Oh....and remember the ex-husband,
Lyndon Smith, who KK and her two sons, Scrapp
DeLeon and Sas tried to kill??! Well. he's coming
out with a tell-all book dishing out the all deets
about the King family and if its anything like his




Check out Smith's posts below where not only did

he put the gangsta family and Mona Scott on blast,
he also blamed Scrapp for his vounger
brother,rapper Dolla's murder a few vears back on
phatgyrlsnoop.com! Aaaaaaaand the street birds are
chirping that LLHATL star and singer K. Michelle is
co-signing his book project! *Sips tea* What's your
2 cents??!

Recording Name: Zone 3
Location Name: Zone 3
Trigger Keyword: police

Trigger Username:




Bujeda, Melissa J.

e e e e s e TPy O P TS e
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
Message-Id: <01000154e83a0b9a-e79af525-74ch-4a3d-9209-60bb59%e1ceb6-000000@email.amazonses.com>

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
coing down. Karen was arrested Monday night
moments after arriving at an 'LHHA' promotional
appearance at Level V in Atlanta. Her appearance
there had been heavily promoted, so police were
ready and waitine to arrest her for the alleged
identity theft that went down last year. According to
docs, King walked into the Saks Fifth Avenue in
ATL, and bought $4.946.52 in merchandise under
someone else's name. Cops think she was in cahoots
with the employee who rang up the purchase.
According to the arrest record. Karen was booked
for financial identity fraud. theft and first degree
forgery. We've reached out to her camp, so far no
word back. Oh....and remember the ex-husband,
Lyndon Smith, who KK and her two sons, Scrapp
Deleon and Sas tried to kill??! Well. he's coming
out with a tell-all book dishine out the all deets
about the King family and if its anything like his




Check out Smith's posts below where not only did
he put the gangsta family and Mona Scott on blast,
he also blamed Scrapp for his younger
brother.rapper Dolla's murder a few years back on
phatevrlsnoop.com! Aaaaaaaand the street birds are
chirping that LLHATL star and singer K. Michelle is
co-signing his book project! *Sips tea® What's your
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

Message-Id: <01000154e83a0a54-dal605b1-bd74-412a-87eb-f39893f65e18-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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

Time: May 25,2016 10:01 AM EDT

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
ATL, and bought $4,946.52 in merchandise under
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
word back. Oh....and remember the ex-husband.
Lyndon Smith, who KK and her two sons. Scrapp
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

S h—




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia Training <customercare@gotowebinar.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 11:.02 AM

To: Tenah, Celbrica E.

Subject: Reminder: Geofeedia May '16 Release starts in 1 Day

Attachments: Reminder: Geofeedia May '16 Release starts in 1 Day

Sender: customercare@gotowebinar.com

Subject: Reminder: Geofeedia May '16 Release starts in 1 Day

Message-Id: <499474240.4175499.1464188665192.JavaMail.broker@svcchost2.las.expertcity.com>
Recipient: celbrica.tenah@jaxsheriff.org




Bujeda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia Training <customercare@gotowebinar.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 11:.04 AM

To: Tenah, Celbrica E.

Subject: Reminder: Geofeedia May '16 Release starts in 1 Day

¥ Geofeedia

Dear Celbrica,

This is a reminder that "Geofeedia May '16 Release" will begin in 1 Day on:

Thu, May 26, 2016 11:00 AM - 12:00 PM EDT

Add to Calendar: Outlook” Calendar | Google Calendar™ | iCal”

Please send your questions, comments and feedback to: success @geofeedia.com

How to Join the Webinar

1. Click the link to join the webinar at the specified time and date:
https://global.gotowebinar.com/join/2807095341566448131/539731813

Before joining, be sure to check system requirements to avoid any connection issues.

Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unique to you.

2. Choose one of the following audio options:

TO USE YOUR COMPUTER'S AUDIO:
When the webinar begins, you will be connected to audio using your computer's microphone
and speakers (VolP). A headset is recommended.

<O

TO USE YOUR TELEPHONE:

If you prefer to use your phone, you must select "Use Telephone" after joining the webinar and
call in using the numbers below.

United States: +1 (213) 929-4212

Access Code: 952-570-908

Audio PIN: Shown after joining the webinar

Webinar ID: 158-007-571
To Cancel this Registration

If you can't attend this webinar, you may cancel your registration at any time.

You are receiving this email because you registered for this webinar. Your email address and personal
information will be used by the Webinar organizer to communicate with you about this event and their other

services. To review the organizer's privacy policy or stop receiving their communications, please contact the
organizer directly.

Cancel registration | Stop GoToWebinar emails | Report spe



This email is sent on behalf of the organizer by GoToWebinar and Citrix Systems, Inc.

7414 Hollister Avenue | Goleta, CA 93117 Privacy Policy | Anti-spam Policy | www.gotowebinar.com ©2016 Citrix.




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 12:16 PM

To: Duguay, Jay

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-ld: <01000154e8b57b02-2824f903-ba3f-46da-b9e6-3658a9f4b169-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: jay.duguay@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 12:18 PM
To: Duguay, Jay
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

=

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: Patriot Army

Trigger: liberty

Source: youtube

Time: May 25, 2016 12:03 PM EDT

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
1J4APN2GKOBWS523063 POWERTECH 3.7L V6,
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
may have. Auction Direct USA prides itsell with it's
No Haggle atmosphere and please make sure to ask
your associate about our 5 day 500 mile Money
Back Guarantee!! Feel free to brine in any trade-ins
as we will provide a Free Appraisal on site. Even if
you aren't buying a vehicle from Auction Direct
USA we would purchase your vehicle. Come in
today and see [irst hand how Auction Direct USA is
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
selection of low-priced. late-model. quality used
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

——
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

Message-Id: <01000154e8b579a9-da789f7e-eacd-4dca-a10d-b4bdc20c341e-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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
Arlington, FL #]V 13364
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
1J4PN2GK0BWS523063 POWERTECH 3.7L V6,
4WD. POWER WINDOWS. POWER LOCKS,
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
warranty, FREE CARFAX and a 3-Dav.500-Mile
Money Back Guarantee. 30 financial lenders help
you find the lowest monthly payments based on your
current credit situation. Hablamos Espanol. Address:
6400 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL. Arlington. FL
32244

Recording Name: Zone 4
Location Name: Zone 4
Trigger Keyword: liberty

Trigger Username:




Bujeda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 12:51 PM

To: Duguay, Jay

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Attachments: Geofeedia Alerts

Sender: no-reply@geofeedia.com

Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

Message-Id: <01000154e8d53103-41313857-4fc9-4646-8bcc-7afdce1dbd8f-000000@email.amazonses.com>
Recipient: jay.duguay@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda. Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <no-reply@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 12:53 PM
To: Duguay, Jay
Subject: Geofeedia Alerts

=]

Geofeedia User,

Below is your most recent Geofeedia Alerts summary ordered by post time.

Alert Name: Bomb Threat

Trigger: bomb

Source: instagram

Time: May 25, 2016 09:45 AM EDT

Item Text: When vou have a bomb photographers
#haleywrightphotography #famphotos

Recording Name: Zone 6
Location Name: Zone 6
Trigger Keyword: bomb

Trigger Username:




Buieda, Melissa J.

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

Message-Id: <01000154e8d52e63-fe96cf39-886¢-4369-b158-45dad02febab-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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
#haleywrightphotoeraphy #famphotos

Recording Name: Zone 6
Location Name: Zone 6
Trigger Keyword: bomb

Trigger Username:




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.
P e R STV P D T A L TR S I i e e R S g N e N e B T A Sk S i s e

From: Microsoft Qutlook on behalf of Geofeedia <updates@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:11 PM

To: Cylwik, Radoslaw

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Attachments: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Sender: updates@geofeedia.com

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Message-Id: <1464196392467.0991ce47-3563-4f67-bc07-80326a7130de@smtp.hubapi.com>
Recipient: radoslaw.cylwik@jaxsheriff.org




Eﬂ'eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <updates@geofeedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:13 PM

To: Cylwik, Radoslaw

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release
i —

Introducing our May '16 Product Release! We are excited to welcome new data sources,
advanced alerting capabilities, enhanced analytics and more functionality to the Geofeedia

platform.

Our Director of Product Management, Andy Falkenstein, is hosting a webinar session that

showcases the new updates to our platform. Register now!

May '16 Product Release Highlights

Our updates are designed to help teams of all sizes and complexities predict, analyze, and act

on location-based social intelligence.

ADVANCED ALERTS

Stay ahead of developing topics and trends with the addition of three new alert types, and fine-

tune your alert criteria with a new keyword rule builder and boolean option.

NEW DATA SOURCES



View weather and traffic data and tap into new social sources Google+, Vimeo, and Facebook
Pages to uncover more insights.

ENHANCED ANALYTICS

Easily visualize and understand trends in activity and sentiment.

Additional Release Highlights

ENTERPRISE

Empower teams of all sizes and complexities to predict, analyze and act on location-based
intelligence.

EVERBRIDGE INTEGRATION

Quickly and reliably deliver the right message during mission-critical events that take place in
locations of interest.

MOBILE APPS

The addition of VK, Vine, and Periscope allows teams to access more data on-the-go through
our mobile app.

Join Us at Latitude 2016

OCTOBER 5-6 | NAVY PIER, CHICAGO

Register for Latitude, Geofeedia's location-based intelligence

conference, this October in Chicago. Learn more about the latest in




location-based intelligence, connect with location-based intelligence experts, and see what's new

(and what's coming) to the Geofeedia platform. Reserve your seat today!

Use this code for a free registration pass: GeoCustomer

Please reach out to our Success team, success @geofeedia.com, with any questions.

Geofeedia - 444 N Wells St. Suite 502, Chicago, IL 60654



Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <updates@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:11 PM

To: Sangermano, Olivia C

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Attachments: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Sender: updates@geofeedia.com

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Message-Id: <1464196400861.0dd6e874-f3a9-4860-bafl-f9ce17953956 @smtp.hubapi.com>
Recipient: olivia.sangermano@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <updates@geofeedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:13 PM

To: Sangermano, Olivia C

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release
B

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

Update your email preferences to choose the types of emails you receive, or unsubscribe.




Bu!'eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Sangermano, Olivia C

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:11 PM

To: Geofeedia

Subject: Automatic reply: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release
Attachments: Automatic reply: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Sender: Olivia.Sangermano@jaxsheriff.org

Subject: Automatic reply: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release
Message-Id: <9fdd9b8a976544a0b6617chabf3d2a34@ENTHUB . jaxsheriff.net>
To: updates@geofeedia.com




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Sangermano, Olivia C

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:11 PM

To: Geofeedia

Subject: Automatic reply: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

I am currently out of office and will return Tuesday, May 31st. If you need assistance with a burglary or patrol
request, please contact Keisha Gallup at Keisha.Gallup@jaxsheriff.org or (904) 630-7006. For any elevated
requests/questions, please contact Cathy Clark at Catherine.Clark@JaxSheriff.org or (904) 630-4232.

Thank you,

Olivia Sangermano

Public Safety Analyst I.

Jacksonville Sheriff's Office | 501 E Bay Street | www.jaxsheriff.org

Main: (904) 630-7006 | Direct: (904) 630-2515 | olivia.sangermano @jaxsheriff.org
&4 Please consider the environment before printing this email.




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <updates@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:11 PM

To: Crotty, Robert W.

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Attachments: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Sender: updates@geofeedia.com

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Message-Id: <1464196405834.50a04895-6390-43a4-8e98-c5205158¢652 @smtp.hubapi.com>
Recipient: robert.crotty@jaxsheriff.org




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

Please reach out to our Success team, success @ geofeedia.com, with any questions.

Geofeedia - 444 N Wells St. Suite 502, Chicago, IL 60654



Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <updates@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:11 PM

To: Howell, Douglas

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Attachments: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Sender: updates@geofeedia.com

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Message-Id: <1464196405734.fd126446-44b3-4333-9e2f-e3a8lefad351@smtp.hubapi.com>
Recipient: douglas.howell@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <updates@geofeedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:13 PM

To: Howell, Douglas

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release
B —

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

To: Rammage, Scott A.

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Attachments: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Sender: updates@geofeedia.com

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Message-Id: <1464196405761.a7905b2c-c822-4550-814d-2fbaeb63ae41@smtp.hubapi.com>
Recipient: scott.rammage@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <updates@geofeedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:13 PM

To: Rammage, Scott A.

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

LOG IN

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

showcases the new updates to our platform. Reqgister now!

—

May '16 Product Release Highlights

Our updates are designed to help teams of all sizes and complexities predict, analyze, and act

on location-based social intelligence.

e F T

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

T T Y T [ e T T
From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Geofeedia <updates@geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:11 PM
To: Rodgers, Edward S.
Subject: See What's New in the May 16 Product Release
Attachments: See What's New in the May "16 Product Release

Sender: updates@geofeedia.com

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Message-Id: <1464196405754.h5f7874f-1f94-425f-b71e-a3b3a7alff7c@smtp.hubapi.com>
Recipient: edward.rodgers@jaxsheriff.org




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

To: Pearson, Charles H.

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Attachments: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Sender: updates@geofeedia.com

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Message-Id: <1464196405747.a951b818-c7a8-40cb-bb0b-610427f391d6@smtp.hubapi.com>
Recipient: charles.pearson@jaxsheriff.org




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
conference, this October in Chicago. Learmn more about the latest in




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

To: Campanaro, Mark E.

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Attachments: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Sender: updates@geofeedia.com

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

Message-Id: <1464196405718.0bae9d76-eb8c-44b7-aa3c-fe80dac0f350@smtp.hubapi.com>
Recipient: mark.campanaro@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Geofeedia <updates@geofeedia.com>
Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:13 PM

Campanaro, Mark E.

See What's New in the May '16 Product Release

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

g

May '16 Product Release Highlights

Our updates are designed to help teams of all sizes and complexities predict, analyze, and act

on location-based social intelligence.

g F— e

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




Bujeda, Melissa J. — - e

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

Message-Id: <1464196417022.36820ad0-e0e5-4b5e-a0ac-6306c4f500ce @smtp.hubapi.com>
Recipient: jay.duguay@jaxsheriff.org




Bu'!eda, Melissa J.

From: Geofeedia <updates@geofeedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:14 PM

To: Duguay, Jay

Subject: See What's New in the May '16 Product Release
6 —

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

T

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

e e F——

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



